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Public Utility Commission of Texas

Commissioner Memorandum

TO: Commissioner Arthur C. D’ Andrea R R AL
Commissioner Shelly Botkin T

FROM: Chairman DeAnn T. Walker 07 7)/

DATE: October 15, 2020

RE: October 16, 2020 Open Meeting — Item No. 25

Docket No. 50405 — Petition of Sanctuary Texas, LLC to Amend Aqua Texas, Inc.’s
Certificate of Convenience and Necessity in Denton County by Fxpedited Release.

I recommend that the Commission make the following changes to the proposed order in
this proceeding.

Two new findings of fact should be added before proposed finding of fact 21 under the
Water Service heading to support the Commission’s determination. Subsequent findings of fact
should be renumbered.

X. Agua Texas has a residential 5/8" x 3/4" water meter located on the tract for which
expedited release is sought.

X. The tract was receiving water service until January 29. 2020 through the water
meter committed to the tract.

Finally, I propose delegating to the Office of Policy and Docket Management staff the
authority to modify the order to conform to the Citation and Style Guide for the Public Utility
Commission of Texas and to make other non-substantive changes to the order for such matters as
capitalization, spelling, grammar, punctuation, style, correction of numbering, and readability.

I look forward to discussing this matter with you at the open meeting.



